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SAMPLE TRANSMITTAL LETTER

AND 

PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Date: _________________

To: ______________________________________

_________________________________________

_________________________________________


We have listed your firm as a reference for work we have performed for you as listed below.  Our firm will be submitting a proposal under a project advertised by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Kansas City District.  In accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), an evaluation of our firm's past performance will be completed by the Corps of Engineers.  Your candid response to the attached questionnaire will assist the evaluation team in this process.


We understand that you have a busy schedule and your participation in this evaluation is greatly appreciated.  Please complete the enclosed questionnaire as thoroughly as possible.  Space is provided for comments.  Understand that while the responses to this questionnaire may be released to the offeror, FAR 15.306 (e)(4) prohibits the release of the names of the persons providing the responses.  Complete confidentiality will be maintained.  Furthermore, a questionnaire has also been sent to ____________________  of your organization.  Only one response from each office is required.  If at all possible, we suggest that you individually answer this questionnaire and then coordinate your responses with that of ________________________, to forge a consensus on one overall response from your organization.


Please send your completed questionnaire to the following address:






U.S. Army Engineer District, Kansas City






ATTN:  CENWK-CT-C/Pamela Wellons






757 Federal Building






601 East 12th Street






Kansas City, Missouri 64016-2896

The questionnaires can also be faxed to 816-426-5169 or e-mailed to Pamela.S.Wellons@usace.army.mil.

If you have questions regarding the attached questionnaire, or require assistance, please contact Ms. Wellons at (816) 983-3802.  Thank you for your assistance.

PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Upon completion of this form, please send directly to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in the enclosed addressed envelope, fax to 816-426-5169, ATTN: Pam Wellons, or e-mail to Pamela.S.Wellons@usace.army.mil.  Do not return this form to the contractor’s offices.  Thank you.

1.  Contractor/Name & Address (City and State):  

2.  Type of Contractor:  ____ Construction     _____ Design      _____ Design Build

CONTRACT BEING EVALUATED:

3.  Type of Contract:  
Fixed Price  ________ 
Cost Reimbursement  ________



     


   
Other (Specify) ________________________________

4.  Title of Project/Contract Number:  ____________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

5.  Description of Work: (Attach additional pages as necessary)

6.  Complexity of Work:  High  ________
         Mid  _________

Routine __________

7.  Location of Work: __________________________________________________________

8.  Date of Award:  ________________________

9.  Status:

Active 

_________
(provide percent complete)





Complete 
__________ 
(provide completion date)

10.  Name, address and telephone number of Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (Owner):

11.  Name, Title, Address and Telephone Number of Individual completing survey:

12.  Date Questionnaire Completed:  ______________

Please note:  Adverse remarks will be provided to contractors in the competitive range for award for response in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation requirements.  The contracting office will not however, provide your name or copies of this questionnaire to the contractor or any other party not directly involved in the evaluation of the contractor’s proposal.  Your response to this questionnaire must be received in the contracting office no later than the closing date of the RFP.  Questionnaires received after this date will be discarded and will not be evaluated.  The evaluation team, if they so choose, may call you for clarification or additional information.

Please answer each of the following questions.  If the rating is other than average or satisfactory please provide additional information in the remarks section.  

QUALITY OF PRODUCT/SERVICE:

1.  Evaluate the contractor's performance in complying with contract requirements, quality achieved and overall technical expertise demonstrated.

	Excellent Quality
	Above Average Quality
	Average Quality
	Below Average Quality
	Unsuccessful or Experienced Significant Quality Problems

	
	
	
	
	


Remarks:  

2.  To what extent were the contractor’s reports and documentation accurate, complete and submitted in a timely manner?

	Excellent Quality
	Above Average Quality
	Average Quality
	Below Average Quality
	Unsuccessful or Experienced Significant Quality Problems

	
	
	
	
	


Remarks:  

3.  To what extent was the contractor able to solve contract performance problems without extensive guidance from government/owner counterparts?

	Excellent 
	Above Average 
	Average 
	Below Average 
	Unsuccessful 

	
	
	
	
	


Remarks:  

4.  How well did the contractor manage and coordinate subcontractors, suppliers, and the labor force?

	Excellent 
	Above Average 
	Average 
	Below Average 
	Unsuccessful 

	
	
	
	
	


Remarks:  

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION:

5.  To what extent were the end users satisfied with:

	
	Quality?
	Cost?
	Schedule?

	Exceptionally satisfied
	
	
	

	Highly satisfied
	
	
	

	Satisfied
	
	
	

	Somewhat Dissatisfied
	
	
	

	Highly dissatisfied
	
	
	


Remarks:  

6.  If given the opportunity, would you work with this contractor again?



Yes ___________

No ____________
  Not Sure ____________

Remarks:

TIMELINESS OF PERFORMANCE:

7.  To what extent did the contractor meet the contract schedule?

	Completed substantially ahead of schedule
	

	Completed work on schedule with no time delays
	

	Completed work on schedule, with minor delays under extenuating circumstances
	

	Experienced significant delays without justification
	


Remarks:  

8.  If work was not completed on schedule, were Liquidated Damages, or other similar penalties assessed?

______  Yes 

_______  No

Remarks:

9. If work was completed ahead of schedule, were incentives paid to the contractor?

______  Yes 

_______  No

Remarks:

SUBCONTRACTING TO SMALL BUSINESSES

10. Did the contractor partner or have a mentor/protégée relationship with SB/SDB/WOSB as part of this contract?

Yes ______
No  ______

Mentor/Protégée Not Allowed  ______

Remarks:  

OTHER REMARKS:

11.  Use the space below to provide other information related to the contractor's performance.  This may include the contractor's selection and management of subcontractors, effectiveness of their small/small disadvantaged business subcontracting plan, flexibility in dealing with contract challenges, their overall concern for the Government's interest (if applicable), project awards received, etc.


